Flippin School Board Minutes

REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, April 25, 2022

Time: 7:00 p.m. Place: Admin. Bldg.

Board Members Present: Bryan Benedict, President; Brent Mitchell, Vice-President;

Roger Leonard, Secretary; Curt Bryant, Member; Stacie

Goldsmith, Member

Others Present: Kelvin Hudson, Superintendent; Dale Horn, High School Principal;

Greg Yarbrough, Middle School Principal; Tracie Luttrell, Elementary Principal; Amy Lynch, Curriculum Director, Amy Robson, Federal

Coordinator

Media:

Others: Kristie Sumpter

----- MINUTES ------

 Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to approve the consent agenda.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

Motion by Brent Mitchell, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to accept the
resignation of Theresa Meyer as Middle School Secretary, Renee Allen as
Elementary Paraprofessional, Addi Duren as Elementary
Paraprofessional, Cassie Horn as Preschool Paraprofessional, and
Patricia Morgan as Middle School Interventionist at the end of the 20212022 school year.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Curt Bryant, to RIF the Covid Nurse (1 year) Position at the end of the 2021-2022 school year.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

 Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to hire Theresa Meyer as Financial Secretary for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to hire Vanessa
 Thomas-Jones as Curriculum Director/Coordinator for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

 Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to hire Renee Allen as Elementary Computer Lab Paraprofessional for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

• Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Curt Bryant, to hire **Cassie Horn** as **Elementary Interventionist** for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

 Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to hire Patricia Morgan as Special Ed Instructional Paraprofessional for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

• Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Curt Bryant, to hire **Crystal King** as **Special Ed Paraprofessional** for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

 Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Curt Bryant, to hire Hannia Hughlette as Elementary Interventionist for the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

• Motion by Brent Mitchell, seconded by Curt Bryant, to approve 3% increase across the base on the 2022-2023 salary schedule. See attached sheets.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

• Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to approve Parent Teacher Conference dates for the 2022-2023 school calendar.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

•	Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to approve \$250 staff
	bonus to match what we had previously budgeted.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

• Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Curt Bryant, to approve taking Kubota tractor to auction so we can use funds to upgrade.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

• Motion by Brent Mitchell, seconded by Curt Bryant, to adjourn at 7:58 p.m.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

Bryan Benedict, President

Roger Leonard, Secretary